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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   24-R084966RB 

Solicitation Title:   Jiggs Landing Boardwalk Repair Phase II  

Addendum Date:    July 10, 2024 

Procurement Contact:   Ryan Blackmer, Procurement Agent III   

 

ITQ No. 24-R084966RB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of ITQ No. 24-R084966RB. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this ITQ was July 9, 2024.  

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. What is the budget allocated for the project? 

R1.  The current budget is $60,000.00.  

 

Q2. Is the engineering work complete or in progress? 

R2. The boardwalks had engineered drawings and permits when installed. It is our assumption 

that these repairs involving the replacement of deck boards and toe kicks will not require a new 

set of plans. 

 

Q3. Who is responsible for applying for permits? 

R3. We do not believe permits will be required for these repairs. 

 

Q4. Will there be a mandatory meeting scheduled soon? 

R4. No mandatory meeting. 

 

Q5. Should we prepare a rough estimate/quote? 

R5. Bids should be final and will be the basis of the P.O. There will be a 10% contingency for 

unexpected/unforeseen costs to be used with County authorization only. 
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Q6. Do we need to visit the site to take exact measurements and photos, and then base the 

quote on that, including any necessary additional work? Do you agree with this approach? 

R6. Yes. Contractor may visit the site to inspect and take more precise measurements any day 

sunrise to sunset. 

 

Q7. I am a general contractor interested in bidding on the Jiggs Landing Repair Project. 

Can I have a subcontractor verified to meet the experience requirements? Or can the specific 

boardwalk construction experience requirements be waived? 

R7. No, the Minimum Qualifications are written as the “Bidder” must possess the experience 

as stated in Exhibit 2, Item No. 3. No, the specific boardwalk construction experience requirements 

will not be waived. 

 

Q8. Question regarding item 1, specifically for the removal/replacement of material for 

Cabin 4, does that include the small deck sitting area between the walkway and the cabin or 

is it just the walkway itself?? 

R8. The replacement is for the walkway to the cabin, not the deck. 

 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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